
I spoke with Amy Maciolek via phone back in December about a glitch in how Skyward is
reporting the immigrant status data as it does not calculate the data correctly. I believe if you
look back at the data in WISE you will see Sauk Prairie had been consistently and incorrectly
reporting 22 students who qualified as having an immigrant status for the past 10+ years
because the data had not been manually sorted and cleaned up. All of the 22 students who had
been reported over the years were either foreign exchange students and foreign students who
had been adopted by families in the Sauk Prairie District between 2002-2004. None of these
students would qualify as having had an immigrant status in the past 3 years. I do not know of a
way to go back and resubmit the correct and accurate immigrant status data to you for previous
schools years.

In December 2022 I had called you a few times with questions and then again on December 8th
with our final immigrant data that was hand calculated and 100% accurate. The numbers from
Chanda Kulow, SPSD Curriculum and Instruction Director, this week would have been the data
for pupil counts in 2021 and 2022, but the data for 2021 has been lowered as the 3 year mark
has been reached by the majority of those students. The data from the email below is as of the
pupil count date...what date would you like us to use in giving you numbers? And can the
2022-23 data for the grant include data as of today or just up to the September 2022 Pupil
Count date? What can we do to reflect our accurate numbers if WISE cannot be corrected
now?

Here is the recap of the data I shared with Chanda via email on December 8th:
I wanted to share the updated and correct immigrant status data with you. I also just called and
shared it with Amy Maciolek at DPI so she has our correct data as well. I cleaned up the
information in Skyward so that it will report to DPI accurately, but am hopeful that Skyward will
adjust their calculations for submission so this data can be provided without needing manual
manipulation.

Amy had shared that the immigrant status data is taken as of the pupil count each year, so the
data below is as of the 3rd Friday in September count date.

As of today (12/8/22)- 41 students (9 foreign exchange students + 32 qualifying students who
moved to Sauk Prairie)



September 2022- 33 students (9 foreign exchange students + 24 qualifying students who
moved to Sauk Prairie)
September 2021- 22 students (7 foreign exchange students + 15 qualifying students who moved
to Sauk Prairie)
September 2020- 15 students (0 foreign exchange students + 15 qualifying students who moved
to Sauk Prairie)

Please advise what our next steps should be and let us know the date we should be using to
report to you for the grant.

Thank you so much for your time and assistance.

Respectfully,
Stephanie Tarnutzer (she/her/hers What's this?)
District Registrar, Sauk Prairie School District
p: 608-643-5984 f: 608-643-6216
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